0L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

roril 23,

Continentzl 0il Companv
P.O. Bcx 3312
Durango, Colorado

Attn: H. D. Haley
District Manager

Dear Mr, Halzy:

Re:

g

PC=-237, Authorizaticn to
Commingle Liquid Hvdrocarbons

On Northeast Haynes Apache

Leass

Admiaistrative Order PC=237 states that the liquid hydrecarbon
production ic be aliccated to each cemminglied zone may be determined
on the Lasis of periodic gase-cil ratio tests. Therefore the procedure
you -ave set out in your ietter of April 21, 1965 is hereby approved.
As bothk of the zores have common ownership and as both zones are
marginal zones sofar as liauid hydrocarbon production is concerned |
belizve that annual tests will be sufficient, However we do reserve
the right to eall for gas-oil ratio tests at shnyrter intervals in the
event production indicates that this i& necessary.

ECA: ks -

ces OCC, Santa fe, N.M.V///

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervicsor, District #3






CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

P, O, Box 3312
Durango, Colorado
April 21, 1965

New Mexico 0il Comservation Commission (2)
P, 0. Box 697 ‘
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is a2 schematic diagram of the method originally proposed
for the commingling of hydrocarbon liquid production from the Otero-Gallup
and Basin-Dekota Pools in our Northeast Haynes Apache Lesse in T24N, RSW,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, allocating production on the basis of periodic
well tests,

Under the provisions of Rule 303(b), cuthorization to commingle
the production was granted on October 20, 1964, by Administrative Order
rC-237. Production from both pools is of a marginal nature and neither
pool is capable of top allowable production.

Due to the high gravity (60° API) of the liquid hydrocarbom pro-
duced from the Dakota pool, and the associated high vaporization losses, we
have been unable to obtain reliable measuremant by use of a2 positive displace-
ment mete) as shown on the attached sketch,

Authorization is therefore requested to allocate production back
to the Basin Dakota pool for each well, based on a periodic gas-oil ratio
test to determine barrels of Dakota condensate/MMCF of gas produced.
Dakota condensate can then be allocated monthly on the basis of gas pro-
duced and sold during the interval,

It {s suggested gas-0il ratio tests be performed on each well
during the anmnual packer-leakage test or at any time a packer-leakage test
is performed, Rach well proposed for commingling {s a Gallup-Dakota dual
completion,

It is proposed that production allocation to the Basin<Dakota Pool
be based ¢n the past twelve (12) month gas~condensate production data until
ges-0il ratio tests are performed.
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N.M.0.C.C,
Page Two

The fcllewing i3 =2 tatulsticn of Unkcta gasecondensate production
data for the past twelve months for each well proposed for commingling:

Gas- Bbls.

Scndensate Condensate Condensate

dell Gas_(UiCF) Jkle, Ratio _Per MMCF
Wo E. Haynes No. 1 115,54 iallr 61,449 16,3
N. L. Bayues No, 3 163,502 1,379 87,648 1i.4
H. E. laynes No, & Lél,..a.L 4,00 59,370 16.8
No o, Havnes Heo = T, ten 1,141 18,989 52.7
W. E. Haynes Ho, 6 12 1'“ 1,331 95,500 1C,5
K. E, Hayres No, 8 3:,‘sf 16fF 224,09C 4,5

Please advise if eny - iitior:l ‘nicimation 1s required.

very tr L'._, JOurs,

'L/f %L&\\

i;. La Hal e
dstrict i aag.er

.:u:ango District

Producticn Department

GAB/ca



